Memorandum

Date: October 8, 2024

To: Members of Council

From: Kevin Klingenberg, Municipal Clerk, Corporate Services

Subject: Submitted Integrity Commissioner Report — No Violation Findings

The Municipal Clerk received a submitted Integrity Commissioner report attached as schedule A with no
findings of code of conduct violations on September 10, 2024, which was substituted for an updated copy

on September 23, 2024. The Integrity Commissioner is publishing the report under the authority of the
Code of Conduct For Members of Council and Designated Boards section 15.9:

15.9 If the Integrity Commissioner determines that there has been no contravention of the Code of
Conduct or that a contravention occurred although the Member took all reasonable measures to
prevent it, or that a contravention occurred that was trivial or committed through inadvertence or
an error of judgment made in good faith, the Integrity Commissioner may so state in the report
and may make appropriate recommendations pursuant to the Municipal Act.

The Integrity Commissioner has also stated he regards the circumstances as exceptional enough for it
to be reported to Council pursuant to Code of Conduct for Members of Council and Designated Boards
Section 15.6:

15.6 Where the complaint is not sustained, except in exceptional circumstances as determined by the
Integrity Commissioner, the Integrity Commissioner shall not report to Council the result of the
investigation except as part of an annual report.
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